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DATE: July 19, 2019

TO: Margo A. DuVal, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

FROM: James E. Breman, Senior Analyst, Office of Industry Development & Market
Analysis

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION
DOCKET NO: 20190015-E1 DOCUMENT NO: 05666-2019

DESCRIPTION: FPL (Wright) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information provided in
response to staff's 8th set of interrogatories (Nos. 88-89)

SOURCE: Florida Power & Light Company

Pursuant to Section 366.93, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code,
Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) requests confidential classification of certain
information filed in response to Staff’s Eighth Set of Interrogatories, Nos. 88-89.

Staff has reviewed the information FPL filed in response to Staff’s Eighth Set of Interrogatories,
Nos. 88-89 as well as FPL’s confidentiality request. The information consists of a description of
FPL’s CO, compliance cost forecast that was developed by a third party, ICF. The disclosure of
this information would impair the vendor’s competitive interests and would be a contractual
breach on the part of FPL. Staff recommends that the information is entitled to confidential
treatment pursuant to Sections 366.093(a) and 366.093(e), Florida Statutes and Rule 25-22.006,
Florida Administrative Code.





